
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, July 2,2019 9:29 AM
'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; 'Senate Foil'; 'Robin Maritla'; 'skerby@nycourts.gov,
FOlVrecords request Compensation Commissions -- & their websites
chapter5ST-laws-of-201 O.pdf; chapterS0-part-e-laws-of-2O1 5.pdf

TO: FOIL/Records Access Officers of the Governor. Senate, Assemblv. and Chief Judee
Executive Chamber Record Access Officer Valerie Lubanko
Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla
Office of Court Administration Records Access Officer Shawn Kerby

Pursuant to Public Officers Law Article Vl [Freedom of lnformation Law (F.O.l.L.]1, Senate Rule XIV ["Freedom of
lnformation"J, Assembly Rule Vlll ["Public Accessto Records"], and 9124 of the Chief Administrator's Rules ["public
Access to Records"], this is to request access to all publicly-available records of:

e the Commission on Judicial Compensation, established by Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010; and

o the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, established by Chapter 50, Part E, of
the Laws of 2015.

For your convenience, each statute is attached. Their reports, which have cost taxpayers hundreds of millions of
dollars in statutorily-violative, fraudulent, and unconstitutional salary increases and salary-related benefits to
judges (and to district attorneys by reason of Judiciary Law 5183-a), are dated August 29,21lland December 24,
2015.

Additionally, please restore to functionality the Commission on Judicial Compensation's website,
www.iudicialcompensation.nv.sov. as it has ceased to be accessible, including vto the sidebar panel "Prior Salary
Commission" of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation's
website: http://nvscom missiononcom pensation.orslindex.shtm l.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law $89.3, your response is required "within five business days" of receipt of this
request. I would appreciate if you e-mailed it to me at elena@iudsewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)
www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-421-L200



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Shawn Kerby < skerby@nycourts.gov>
Tuesday, July ?,2019 10:22 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

RE: FOlVrecords request: Compensation Commissions -- & their websites

We will process the request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2,2019 9:29 AM
To: records.access@exec.ny.gov; 'Senate Foil' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin Marilla' <marillar@nyassembly.gov>; Shawn
Kerby <skerby@ nyco u rts.gov>
Subiect: FOIL/records request: Compensation Commissions -- & their websites

TO: FOIL/Records Access Officers of the Governor. Senate, Assemblv. and Chief Judse
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

Pursuant to Public Officers Law Article Vl [Freedom of lnformation Law (F.O.l.L.)], Senate Rule XIV ["Freedom of
lnformation"l, Assembly Rule Vlll ["Public Access to Records"], and 5124 of the Chief Administrato/s Rules ["Public
Access to Records"l, this is to request access to all publicly-available records of:

o the Commission on Judicial Compensation, established by Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010; and

o the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, established by Chapter 60, Part E, of
the Laws of 2015.

For your convenience, each statute is attached. Their reports, which have cost taxpayers hundreds of millions of
dollars in statutorily-violative, fraudulent, and unconstitutional salary increases and salary-related benefits to
judges (and to district attorneys by reason of Judiciary Law 9183-a), are dated August 29,20tL and December 24,
2015.

Additionally, please restore to functionality the Commission on Judicial Compensation's website,
www.iudicialcompensation.nv.gov. as it has ceased to be accessible, including uia the sidebar panel "Prior Salary

Commission" of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation's
website: http://nvscom m issiononcompensation.orglindex.shtml.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law 589.3, your response is required "within five business days" of receipt of this
request. I would appreciate if you e-mailed it to me at elena@iudgewatch.ors.

Thank you.



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:06 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.(CJA)

Subject Re: FOlVrecords request Compensation Commissions -- & their websites
Attachments: chapter5ST-laws-of-2010.pdf; chapter60-part-e-laws-of-201S.pdf; Rules and

Regulations relating to Public lnspection and Copying of Legislative Records - January
2019_blue.pdf

July 11,2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
wwwjudgewatch.ore

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated July 2,2019 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting "all publicly available records of the Commission on Judicial Compensation,
established by Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010; and

"the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, established by Chapter 60, Part E, of
the Laws of 2015"

Please be advised the report requested "the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation,
established by Chapter 60, Part E, of the Laws of 2015", is available on the commission's website. Below
please see a link pursuant to your request that we were able to locate.
www.nlzscommissioncompensation. org.

If you would like copies made of either when we receive a check in the amount of $3.75 (15 pages @$.25 per
page) or $4.25 (17 pages @$.25) or; $8.00 (32 pages total @ $.25 per page) made payable to the New York
State Senate, we will forward the material.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate



SraiE or NEw Yorx
Exrcutrvr CxlrusEn

Ata^Nt 12224

July 10,2019

Via Email: mail@iudicialwatch.ore
Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

FOIL Request: #2539

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The Executive Chamber acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated Jlly 2,2019,
seeking:

access to all publicly-available records of:

. the Commission on Judicial Compensation, established by
Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010; and

. the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive
Compensation, established by Chapter 60, Part E, of the Laws of
2015.

For your convenience, each statute is attached. Their reports,
which have cost tru(payers hundreds of millions of dollars in
statutorily-violative, fraudulant, and unconstitutional salary
increases and salary-related benefits to judges (and to district
attorneys by reason of Judiciary Law $ 183-a), are dated August 29,
2011 and December 24,2015.

Additionally, please restore to functionality the Commission on
Judicial Compensation's website,
wwwjudicialcompensation.ny.gov, as it has ceased to be
accessible, including via the sidebar panel "Prior Salary
Commission" of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and
Executive Compensation's website:
http ://nyscommissiononcompensation. ors/index. shtml.

We are conducting a search for records that respond to your request and, if applicable,
will review them for appropriate exemptions under FOIL. We will provide you with a status
update on or before August 8,2A19.



If any documents are located that respond to your request, you will be charged $.25 per
page for photocopies. If the response to your request will be provided in another mediq we will
notis you of any charges' 

very tnrry yours,

\$\
Cds^Abq{,euI"

Valerie Lubanko
FOIL Cormsel
Records Access Officer



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms. Corellis -

Center for J ud icial Accou ntabi I ity, I nc. (CJA) < elena @judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:27 PM

' records.access@ exec.ny.gov'
Correction Requested -- FOIL Request

Sassower (#2539) - Letter - 7.10.19.pdf

Please note that your attached July 10th acknowledgment contains an error. We are NOT @judicialwatch.org. We are

@judgewatch.org. My direct e-mail is: elena@iudgewatch.ors, which I prefer you to use, rather than the generic

mail@iudgewatch.org

Kindly correct on future correspondence.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
9L4-42L-t200

From : Records _Access <Records._Access @exec, ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:01 PM

To:'elena @judgewatch.org' <elena @judgewatch.org>
Subject: FOIL Request

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Please see the attached correspondence in relation to your Freedom of lnformation Law ("FOlL") request.

Regards,

SuziCorellis
Assistant to the Records Officer



Srerr or Nrw Yonx
ExECurrve CHeMeEa

Ai tsaNY 12224

August 9,2019

Via Email: elena@,iudeewatch.org
Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10602

FOIL Request:#2539

Dear Elena Sassower:

This letter responds to your correspondence dated hily 2,2019, which pursuant to FOIL,
requested:

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
20t5.

For your convenience, each statute is attached. Their reports,

which have cost taxpayers hundreds of millions of dollars in
statutorily-violative, fraudulent, and unconstitutional salary
increases and salary-related benefits to judges (and to district
attorneys by reason of Judiciary Law $183-a), are dated August 29,
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
http ://nyscommissiononcompensation.org/index. shtml.

To the extent that your request is reasonably described, the New York State Executive
Chamber @xecutive Chamber) has conducted a diligent search and found records responsive to
the portion of your request seeking "all publically available records" for the Commission on

Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, established by Chapter 60, Part E, of the

Laws of 2015. Records responsive to this portion of your request is attached to the email



transmitting this letter. Please be advised that portions of the records that respond to your
request are exempt from disclosure pursuant to Public Officers Law $ 87(2Xb) because they
"constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy...."

The Commission on Judicial Compensation, established by Chapter 567 of the Laws of
2010, was established before Govemor Cuomo took office. Accordingly, the Executive
Charnber does not possess any records responsive to this portion ofyour request.

Finally, the Executive Chamber does not maintain the website referenced in your request.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law $ 89(4)(a), you have thirty (30) days to take a written
appeal of this determination. You may appeal by writing: FOIL Appeals Officer, Executive
Chamber, State Capitol, Albany, New York, 12224.

Very truly yours,

n^u,flu1to
Valerie Lubanko
FOIL Counsel
Records Access Officer



STAT€ of.NEw YoRK

Execurrvg Cxtrusen
Ara^HY t2?2d

ANoREwM.CUoMO
Got ttxo.

Octobcr 28,2015

Honorable John J. Flanagan
Temporary President and Majority l-eader
Ncw York State Senate
I-egislative OfEce Building, Room 805
Albany, NY 12247

Honorable Carl E. Ileastie
New York State Assembly
Legislative Ofhce Building, Room 932
Albony,l.IY 12248

Honorable Jonathan Lippman
Chief Judge of the State ofNew York
New York Statc Court of Appeals
20 Eagle Street
Albany,I.tY 12207

Dear Senator Flr',"gan, Speakcr Heastie, and Chief Judge Lipprnan:

Pleasc bs advis€d thal pursuant to Part E of Chaptcr 60 of thc l-aws of 2015, I arn trcreby

appointing Mitra florrrozi, Gary Johnsoru and Fran Reiter, to ttre Commission on Legislativg
Judicial and Executive Compensation.

Ttrcse individuals have extensive expcrience in determining executive compensatiorq

human resource administration, and financial managcrncnt. I harrc cwry confidence that Ms'
llormozi, Mr. Johnson, and Ms. Rcitcr arc *ellquippcd to accomplish this commission's
important rnission. Copics of tlreir resumes arc enctosed.

We Wonx Foa rxe People
ft.RFonraArrce r lNttcnrw * Pnroe

{} rr.woc.rtronr.

H,-AFy\rtb



MTTRA HOR,MO7,I

--

EXPERIENC.IO

REVT,ON
EYP, Gerual Counsel & Chielcwipliatu tSfrer

Apr. 20I5 -- prcscnt

Ovurscc Olobal Lrgat Dcparrmcat and rcsponsibh for all lcgal mattsrs inctuding Gxporarc Sccuritics, Mcrgq's &
Aoquisitixu, Pa'cflt:, Tndcrnarkq &. (--opyrights, Eruptoytr Litigatioa, Complioocg ctc. Membcr of the Global
I-cadership Team rt4orthg dircclly lo l}re CEO.

ZUC-flERMANSPAI.DI:R Feb.20l3 -Mar.2015
Pcalner
Represenl corporarilrs and individuels in conncction rriih investigrtions condrctcd by the US. Departtrat of
Justicc, NY Slale l)ept of Financial Sen iccs, NY SAne Attomey Ccncral end Manhrttrn District Attoiley's Office.

KIRKI,ANDAND ELLIS Scp.201l -h'eb.2Ol3
Pnbxr
Mcpbcr of thc fum's White Coller & Rcgulaory Dcfcosc prrcticc grorp. Regrcscnted individuals aod c<xporations

in crmncction witt intcstigltiotrl and prosccttiom conductad by thc U.S. De.prfmcnt ofJtdi4 tftc F'edcral lrrdc
Comrnis.sign and Srares A(orreys Crencnl. Appnintod as Spccial Mastcr in DOI litigatkrn against l.lewYork City
Firc Dcpartmcot ovcr discriminrilorl hiring Fractiocs.

JOIM' COMMISSiION ON PI'BT,IC ITHIT-E
Iqmaly NEY YORK filTE COMMI&IION ON PUBUC IM'EGR|TY

Ian. 201 I - Aug. 201 I

Commisriooer Qllryiat*at by Crolcruv fitano)
Chsircd l.tcw York Stalc Crrm.Eissioa on Publio InJ"grlty from Ianury 201 I until Norcmbcr 201I whar New Yo*
State p{sscd r law crrating thc Joint &rnrnission on Public Ethics. As Chair, ovcrssw stalTof forty-scrcn
ctnplofccs. Cnmoissioo's nrandare is the gr,rcrnaacc aad comptiancof Public Officcr larr: by thc I4islrrivc and

Exccptivc branchcs of Ncw Yort strte govcrtrmcot as wcll as thc oversight of thc registration of all lobbying
activitis rnd enbrccnrcat of epplicablc law*.

NRIY YOf,I( STATF, OFFICE Or.TIIt) ATTORNEY GENERAIT Andrcw M. (-'uomo

Erccutivc Division Mar' 200t - Iu' 201 I

Sc ial @ uty C h i el of S\S fu l)ti gat i ut
[csponsiblc ftir ovcrseeirg high priority civil and crirninal cascs inrrolving public comgtion, charities violations,
felse clairns act violations and fraud Srorted diruily with Atbrncy Cen€ral. Supcr.riscd sslishnt ettorncy
gpncrats thmughou regional offices on all alfrmatiw c{$cs. Interactcd and coordinared with othcr statc apncieson
various inlrr-govcrnmcntrl initiativcs.

TINITED STA'IDS ATTORNEY'S OFFICB Erytcrn Dis$ict of N.Y
Criminal Division
Chief, Or*atizcd Crine and Rackctceriry Scction 2007'20N
Depry Aic[, Argani*d *in* atd Rxbteeriig *ctioa 2{N6- 2007
I-ead counsel on comglex invcstigatims and proeccrfioas involving uide array of crinrcq irrluding money

launderiog" rackctccritr& obstruction ofinsticg fitait frau4 wirc fraud and tax cvesiot. Supctvisad actrvitias of
juni<x pmsca*ors, and tcams of ftdcral, stalc und Iocal law cnforcerncnt pcrsonrral. Succcssfutly prosccuted several

high pmfilc cases iacluding thc boss ofonc of thc frvc Ncw Yor* mafia families and the'Mafia Cops" case. Bricfcd
and succ€ssfully argued ap4rcals bcforc Sccrrnd Circuil Court of Appeels, inchrling appeal in Mafia Crryrs case.

KRONISH LtEB WEINDR & IIELIIfAN lJ,P, l.dcw Yort, N.Y (now kn<rwn as Cooley Godtmd)
liBgafioaAsor,iate Scp. 1999.-Oct' 20ol
Errg{gcd in all aspccts of civil and criminal litigrtion including ansrrrriug complaints, dnfting bricfs, dcbnding

*f*a* 
atrendingproffers and assisting in all phascs of Eial prtparrtroa. ['art oftrirl team in criminrl entitrust

IJnassigned.0.0

Oct 2001 - Mer. 2008



STRANG HAYES C{)FISULTING, INC, Ncw Yort, N.Y. Mry l99t * Scp, 1999

Yia Ptai&n of Imrsigdiolrs
Orgtoiz.d ara manrgcd rll apocts of donrcctic aad intcrauiooal cotportlc ere diligtrte iowstiptions' irrludittg
disco',ery end rwicw of criminat and civil litigrtbn, rcguletory erd benkruptcy filinp.

UNITED STATBS I}EPARI.M$NT OIT,INBASURY, Ncrv Yort, N.Y. SCP. 1996 - MtY !9tt
Olficlc of Inlcrnatinnal Tndc lJdgedon
Slaf iutt*y

UNfr:D STATr^S DEPARTMENT Of COMMERCE Wrlring6n, D.C. Au5 1995 * Au8" 1996

Hooors Progru
Ilatws Attanry

EDUCATION

NBIYYORK UNWERSITY, SCHOOL Of lAW. Ncw YotLN.Y.
J-D. Mry 1995, mcrnbcr ofNcw York Stric Brr
Journrl of Irrundional l-aw & Politi:s, StrffEdilor

UNMRSITY Otr- MICIIIGAIY, Ann A16or, MI
IIorcrs CollcCp
B.A iaHistory. withdidheti*t, May l99l



GaryJohnson

Executive Legal Counsel
Medgar Evers College, Brooklyn 2013-present

General counsel to the colle-ge. Provides legal advice to the President and staff

regarding issues of law and governance. Assists university counsel in iitigation.

CEO of the state agency that negotiates and administers collective bargaining

egreements with the state employee unions-

Associate Counsel
New York State United Teachers 2004-2007

Represented teachers antJ other professionals and support personnel in public

and prirate sector disciplinary proceedin6s, and state litigation'

Associate Counsel and Dlrector of Lltigatlon
New York State Public Employment Relations Board 199{-2004

Litigation counsel for the state agency that mediates public sector bargaining

disputer and adjudicates improper practice charges. Directed office that
defends Board decisions, enforces Board orders, and prosecut€s agency appeals.

Director
New Yort State Goirerno/s 0,frice of Employee Relations

Adrninistrative Law Judge
New York State Public Service Commission

Administretive law.ludge
NewYork State Public Employment Relations Board

Adiudicated public sector improper practice charges and administered
bargaining unit representetion proceedings.

2007-2013

1994

1991-1994



Assodate Counsel
t{ew Yort State Office of Court Adminhtration r991

Represented state court system ln all phases of state litlgatlcn, includlng
appeals.

Assistant Counsel

Governor's Offfce of Employee Relatlons 1988'19!11

Litigated irnproper practice charges and representation petitions beforc the

Public Employrnent Relations Board. Represented state agencies in contract
grievance arbitratlons. Represented the State of New York in collective

bargaining.

Assistant District Attorney
office of the District Attornen Kings county 1985-1988

Tried felony narcotics cases. lnvestigated homicide and sex crimes arrests.

Supervised assistant district attorneys in centralbooking complaint room.

Student Legal lntern
Offtce of dre C.orporation C.ounsel' Oty of New York 1!181-1985

Represented City in elaminations before trial and conferened Clty calendar in

personal injury cases in Suprerne Court, Nern York County. Drafted

rnemorandums of law and pleadings, and discovery demands and responses.

Teacher
Various New York City Catholic Higlt Sdtools

Educotiott

Fordham Univercity Stitool of Law
luris Doctor, 1985

Fordham Unhrcrclty, C,ollege at Lincoln canter
Bachelor of Arts in Religious Studies, summo cum laude, 1973

1974-1981



PublMlons

Contributing Editor, Public Sector Lobor Law (3rd ed., revised 2O1i), New York

State 8ar Association

'Recent Taylor Law Derrelopments,' New York State Bar Association, labor and

Employment Section Newsletter, Vol. 28, No. 4 (Winter 2$)3)

Co-Editor-in-Chb{, Publickctor Labor Law (2nd ed.)' 2M2 Supplement, New

York State Bar Association

"Recent Taylor Law Developments,' New York State Bar Association, Labor and

Employrnent SecUon Newsletter, Yol.27, No. 4 (Winter 2002)

'Recent laylor law Derrelopments," New York State Bar Association, Labor and

Employment Section Newsletter, Vol. 26, No. 3 (Falllffinter 2OO1)

'Lessons of Dbintegrating Settlements,' PERB News, June 2ffi0

C-ontributor, Public *aor Labor Law (2nd ed., 1998), New York State Bar

Association

B@rds ond Commlttees

Member, lndependent Judicial Qualification Commission, 3d Department, .3d

Judidal Dlstrlct, 2007 to 2012

Member, New York State Continuing Legal Education Board, 2001 to 2005

Member, Advisory Board, the Government Law Center, Albany Law School, 20O3

to 2013

Member, Board and Exeautive Committee, Unaty House,FroY' NY, 20ot1 to 2011

Admlltedto Practlcc

New York State, U.S, District Court (Southem, Eastern, Western, and Norttern
Districts of N.Y.l, Second Grcuit Court of Appeals, U.S. Suprerne Court



Fran Reiter

Professional Experience

Consultant providing government relations, lobbying marketing and non-profit management

seryices to an array of businesses and non-profit organizations doing or seeking to do business with

New York City and/or New York State governrnent'

!!aje of Ney Y-ork. Executive Charnber / Executivg-P*eouu-Direcgr for State Onerations (1lfli -
8_1141

Oversaw day-to-day operations of all state agencies and led Govemor Cuomo's majof enterprise-

wide consolidation and lT initiatives.

flgt'ter/Beeun Associates, LLC / Manasins Partngr (--3/-0-2 - 12l1O)

Consultant providing government relations, lobbying marketing and non-profit rnanagement

services to an array of buslnesses and non-pmflt organizations doing or seeking to do buslness with

New York City and/or New York State governrnent.

New york Shakespearqfqsliyel/lo-SepllP4pp*!.ublic Theatre / Exgcqlive Diretlg.f (11/00 - 1Ol011

Responsible for finance, developrnent, rnarketin& fundraising board relptions and developrnent,

and capital projects for this leading New York cultural institution, overseeing an annual S13 mil,ion

operating budg,et and S50 million rapitalplan.

NyC & Comoanv (formerlv ttrc NY Convention & ViSltoff-ggfeeql/ President & CEO (U98 - 9/99)

Led a major expansion of this hospitality industry non-profit member organization, including

increasing its annual operating buriget from SZ.S million to SL3.8 rnillion in less than two years and

expanding its mission to include the attraction and/or developmdnt and marke"ting of major sports,

cntertainment and cultural evenls to be held in New York City.

Eurrls-sl8u d rSt4lq n(eamgrs I Mi ll s: r .[Y cJ -!1nA
Ouersaw all aspects of lrlYC Mayor Rudolph 6iuliani's successful 1997 re-election campaign'

-

-

RESUME



-erU.pI_Uew York. office of the Mavo Lald-Pialnt{e-&
Deputv Mavor for Plannine and Comrnunitv Relations {1/95 - 3/97}

Oversaw NYC agencies and offices for economic and industrial development, planning housing,

parks, cultural affuirs, public libraries, landmark preservation, imrnigrant and veterans' aftIairs, and

cornrnunity relations. Accomplishments include: authored and implernented the Lower Manhattan
Revitalization Plan; chaired Mayor's Manufacturing.task Force; led successful effort to create and

pass into law cityvride adult use rezoning; led City's negotiations with NYS to determine the

goveming structure of the NYC Empowerment Zone and served as its first chairman; developed

Crown Heights Mediation Center; led Ciq/s effort to assist not-for-profit supportive housing

developcrs; oversaw the restructuring of the Division of AIDS Seruices; and working with NYPD,

implemented NYCs Abortion Clinic Access [aw.

Additional Professional Experie nce

Qaruch Collqee. CUl,lY - School of Public Affairs / Adiunct Professor lsummer 200O - fall 20031

l)r,veloped newsyllabus and taughtgraduate cour5e PAF 9132 - Gavetning NewYork Cityand co-

taught with Profes-sor Douglas Muzzio PAF 9100 * lntrduction to Public Affairs.

New York Ljniversitv School of Continuiryt Education and Profes-siona.l Studies - Center for

Hospatallty.-Tourism and TravelAdrninistration / Adiunct Professor (full 1999 semesterl

Developed and co-taught graduate course, Management of Non-Prafit Organizations.

Mavor. Elect GiuliaEils.Tl?nsition Cgmmittee / Executive Director (1U93 -- 12193i

Friends of Rudv Giuliani / OeJcuty Campaien Manaeer for Operations (8/93 - 11/931

Fran Reiter Comqnunications / President (1U88-- Z93l

Managernent and marketing consuhant to independent progmm syndicatlon firms and producers.

Television Proerarn Syndication Executive {1978 - 11/88}

Senred in senior managernent positions for a number of television prograrn syndication firms

including: Syndicast Services, lnc. and 
.tEN, 

The Entertalnment Network {Senior Vice President,

General Sales Manager); Orbis Communications, lnc. and MG/Perin, lnc. (Vice President, Saies

Manager).

Priar lo 7978

Served in various production capacities in film, telcvision and theater production.



Politica I Candidacies / Political Party Pcitions

Friendq of Fran Rgtter 2-0O1 (4/99 -- 2/@l

Organized and derreloped a politir,al committee to expbre a NYC mayoral caMilacy for the 2(81

election.

Reher for Coneress (1990)

Democratic and Uberal candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives from New York's former

156 Congressional District.

@
Served as State Chairrnan (1990 * 1993) and Co-Chair, Liberal Party of New York County (1986 -
1990).

Fotrner Board tlemberships / Gvic Acdvities

Member. Board of Djlectors: Housing and Services, lnc.; NARAI.r/NY; American Jewish Commlttee/NY

itraptur; l"*ish Community Relations Council of NYC; Gay Men's Flealth Crisis; A.R'T./New York; The

New York Pops.

Member, Board of Adviso.rs: NYC lnner City Games; The Weirsman Center for lnternational

Business/Baruch Col lege.

Member, Board of Trustees: New York Public Ubrary {Mayor/s representatirre}'

Education

Graduatg CUNY Baccalaureate for tlnique and lnterdisciplinaryStudies / Earuch College; Awarded

B.S. in Public Affairs, cum loude (May 2O15)

Attended Boston U nivesity, School of Fine Arts / Theater Department Pn2 - 51741

Graduate, Fiorello H. LaGuardia School of Music and the Arts/ High School of Performing Arts

Division / Drama major (1972)

References furnished upon request.


